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C-3-iie-A- ................... 
L ............................................................. 

From: EIIson, Sarah i .................. C-ode- A ................... i 
L ..................................................... 

Sent: 10 August 2007 16:37 

To: [ ................... Co-cie-A ................... i 
m ....................................................... 

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester 

Attachments: DOCS_5845175_1 .DOC 

Thanks for email - please see attached letter 

Partner 

i ........... co ie A ........................................ 
L ................................................................................................................ m 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@fiw¯com 

Web www.ffw.c0m CDE823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in wr ting 
beforehand. For service to be effective the sender must receiv an express acknow edgement of receipt from the person 
intended to be served 

This emait may contain privileged and confidential information If you receive it in eror pease tell the sender and do not 
copy, distribute or take any actio~ in reliance upon it. You shoud ensure this e-ma and any attachments are virus free, E 
mail is not a 100% virus-free or secre medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that v ruses do not adversely affect your 
system and that your messages to us meet your own security requ rements. We rese ve the right to read any e-mail or 
attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice, 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (reg stered number 
OC3 8472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Author ty A list of its members and their professional qualifications 
is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent 
standing and qualifications 

From: i ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... Code A i 
Sent: -r~i~:gag~ii~5 ~ ~-S-tT0~-2u07-I-07 PR- .............................................................................................................................. 
To: EIIson, Sarah 
Subject: Operation Rochester 

Dear Sarah 

Re our discussion last night you will know be in possession of my E mail address. 
Could you please let me know of the case’s that the GMC are going to proceed with so 
that I can inform the relevant ’experts’ the fact that there reports are to be disclosed 
and to forewarn them that you maybe in touch. If you have any queries please feel free 
to contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

DS Roy Stephenson 
Performance and Review Unit 
Waterlooville Police Station 

20/08/2007 
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Swiss Road 
Waterlooville 
PO7 7FX 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any 
opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be 
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy 
any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than 
the intended recipient. 

20/08/2007 
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Field Fisher Waterhouse 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

DS Roy Stephenson 
Performance and Review Unit 
Waterlooville Police Station 
Swiss Road 
Waterlooville 
PO7 7FX 

Our ref: sle/00492-15579/5845175 vl 

Your ref: 

Sarah EIIson 
r-’~,~===; ..... ~,----i (Direct Dial) 

i IJOCle A im 

10 August 2007 

Dear DS Stephenson 

General Medical Council - Dr Barton 

I write further to my earlier letter, thank you for your call on 1 August and your email sent on 2 

August. 

We met with the GMC on 3 August and discussed the cases we are likely to be pursuing although a 

final decision may only be made once we have instructed Counsel and are finalising our charges. At 

present the GMC investigation includes the following cases: 

1. Eva Page 

2. Alice Wilkie 

3. Gladys Richards 

4. Arthur Cunningham 

5. Robert Wilson 

These cases were referred forward by a Preliminary Proceedings Committee in July 2002 after the 

police sent the reports of Professor Ford and Dr Mundy to the GMC. With the provision of additional 

material more recently the GMC are considering adding all the cases which were classed as category 

three by the police, therefore we may add: 

6. [Code A i 
! ................................... i 

7. Elsie Lavender 

8.     Ruby Lake 
Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester Ul 3LF 

Tel +44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax +44 (0)161 237 5357 
E-mail info@ffw.com Web www.ffw.com 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC318472) and is regulated by the Law Society. 
A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. 
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9. Enid Spurgin 

10. Elsie Devine 

11. Helena Service 

12. Sheila Gregory 

13. Geoffrey Packman 

We have been particularly impressed with the reports prepared by Dr Wilcock and anticipate that we 

will approach him to assist us with the GMC case. (We may also approach other of the experts but 

do not expect to need to use multiple experts in this case.) The other experts in this case were Dr 

Mundy, Professor Ford, Professor Livesley, Professor Baker, Dr Black, Dr Gillespie, Dr Redfern, Dr 

Petch and Dr Marshall. 

You indicate that as a courtesy you would like to inform the relevant experts that their reports have 

been passed to us and that, in accordance with our rules of evidence we must disclose these to Dr 

Barton’s solicitors for the GMC case. I am being pressed by them to disclose this material by the end 

of August so it would be helpful if you could let me know when you have been able to contact the 

experts if you need to do this first. 

As I trust Eversheds explained, we are obliged to disclose to Dr Barton’s legal team copies of 

everything you have provided to the GMC’s solicitors to date (should they want copies). This 

includes witness statements and all other material. Please let me know if this creates any difficulties. 

It may also be that we identify additional documents that we may need the police to provide. At 

present (although my colleague is re-checking the files) I have not located a copy of Dr Gillespie’s 

report in the case of Lavender. 

Also we have had enquiries from two families that currently fall outside our proposed cases. These 

are Mr Stevens inquiring about his wife’s case (JEAN STEVENS) and Mr Wilson inquiring about his 

mother’s caseL .............. _C_o.d__e A ............... i The GMC may have to respond to their inquiries and explain 

why we are not proceeding with their cases (if that is the case). It is possible that we may need to ask 

the police for more information about these cases which were not category three cases, in order to do 

this. 

5845175 vl 2 
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I will be in touch again if we need any further information. I look forward to receiving confirmation 

from you so we may release the expert material. 

Yours sincerely 

Sarah EIIson 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

5845175 vl 3 


